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VISA APPLICATION FORM TO ENTER JAPAN

(Paste photo here)

*Official use only 45mm x45mm

or 2inx2in
Surname (as shown in passport)
Given and middle names (as shown in passport)

Other names (including any other names you are or have been known by)
Date of birth Place of birth

(Day)/(Month)/(Year) (City) (State or Province) (Country)

Sex: Male [ ] Female [ ] Marital status: Single [ ] Married [ ] Widowed [ ] Divorced [ ]
Nationality or citizenship

Former and/or other nationalities or citizenships
ID No. issued to you by your government
Passport type: Diplomatic [ ] Official [ ] Ordinary [ ] Other []
Passport No.
Place of issue Date of issue

(Day)/(Month)/(Year)
Issuing authority Date of expiry

(Day)/(Month)/(Year)
Purpose of visit to Japan

Intended length of stay in Japan

Date of arrival in Japan

Port of entry into Japan Name of ship or airline

Names and addresses of hotels or persons with whom applicant intends to stay

Name Tel.

Address

Dates and duration of previous stays in Japan

Your current residential address (if you have more than one address, please list them all)

Address

Tel. Mobile No.

Current profession or occupation and position

Name and address of employer

Name Tel.

Address




*Partner's profession/occupation (or that of parents, if applicant is a minor):

Guarantor or reference in Japan(PIease provide details of the guarantor or the person to be visited in Japan)

Name Tel.

Address

Date of birth Sex: Male [ ] Female [ ]
(Day)/(Month)/(Year)
Relationship to applicant

Profession or occupation and position

Nationality and immigration status

Inviter in Japan(PIease write 'same as above' if the inviting person and the guarantor are the same)

Name Tel.

Address

Date of birth Sex: Male [ ] Female [ ]
(Day)/(Month)/(Year)
Relationship to applicant

Profession or occupation and position

Nationality and immigration status

*Remarks/Special circumstances, if any

Have you ever:

@ been convicted of a crime or offence in any country? Yes[ ] No[ ]
@ been sentenced to imprisonment for 1 year or more in any country?** Yes[ ] No[ ]
@ been deported or removed from Japan or any country for overstaying your visa or violating

any law or regulation? Yes[ ] No[ ]
® been convicted and sentenced for a drug offence in any country in violation of law

concerning narcotics, marijuana, opium, stimulants or psychotropic substances?** Yes[ ] No[ ]

@ engaged in prostitution, or in the intermediation or solicitation of a prostitute for other

persons, or in the provision of a place for prostitution, or any other activity directly

connected to prostitution? Yes[ ] No[ ]
@ committed trafficking in persons or incited or aided another to commit such an offence? Yes[ ] No[ ]

** Please tick “Yes” if you have received any sentence, even if the sentence was suspended.

If you answered “Yes” to any of the above questions, please provide relevant details.

“I hereby declare that the statement given above is true and correct. | understand that immigration status and period of stay to
be granted are decided by the Japanese immigration authorities upon my arrival. | understand that possession of a visa does not
entitle the bearer to enter Japan upon arrival at port of entry if he or she is found inadmissible.”

“I hereby consent to the provision of my personal information (by an accredited travel agent, within its capacity of representing
my visa application) to the Japanese embassy/consulate-general and (entrust the agent with) the payment of my visa fee to the
Japanese embassy/consulate-general, when such payment is necessary.”

Date of application Signature of applicant

(Day)/(Month)/(Year)

* It is not mandatory to complete these items.

Any personal information gathered in this application as well as additional information submitted for the visa application
(hereinafter referred to as "Retained Personal Information”) will be handled appropriately in accordance with the Act on the
Protection of Personal Information Held by Administrative Organs (Act No. 58 of 2003, hereinafter, “the Act”). Retained Personal
Information will only be used for the purpose of processing the visa application and to the extent necessary for the purposes
stated in Article 8 of the Act.



QUESTIONNAIRE

(SUPPLEMENTARY TO VISA APPLICATION FORM TO ENTER JAPAN)
You can use either the English version
or the Thai version

Please answer the following questions regarding your visit. False statements may be disadvantageous to you.

Tk QUESTIONS FOR ALL APPLICANTS: YOUR PASSPORT NO,—
Q1 How many passports have you held so far?
L).one (first time) [l two to three [l mors (howmany®_ ) ________ _____eooeonen
Q2 Has your passport ever been destroyed/returned/lost/stolen? NO d YES ___D i

If YES, when did it happen?
________________________ O] within the last year [l inthelast 1 to § years [l morethanSyearsago . ______

Q3  Have you ever been refused a visa application by any country? NO 7 YES
If YES, which country?

(Country: )
____________________________________ (When?: ____ — . ST
Q4 Have you ever been to Japan?

e O first time [ one to three times __ [ more (how many?: ) . e
Have you ever been refused admission to or deported from any foreign country?
Qs Or have you ever entered illegally or overstayed? (Including Japan) NO M YES _D
If YES, give details.
Gountry: ( )
When and for how long did you stay in that country? ( )
Where did you stay in that country? ( )

% If you are submitting a Certificate of Eligibility/letter from JICA/HIDA/Note Verbal or visiting Japan for = (Y
transit purposes, go straight to questien C. Please sign at the bottom of this form

IA Quaestions for Multiple Entry Visa (Qualifying persons please refer to the list of necessary doouments.) I
A—D Do you need a Multiple Entry Visa? If yes, please inform the staff at the counter. NO & YES O
A—@ Category of Multipie Entry Visa NO & YEsS O

O 1. Business/Distinguished Persons O 2. General (Tourist)

B 0 3. Former Japanese Nationals ____0 4 Other purposes A
IB Questions for Visitors for Sightseeing and Visiting Friends or Relatives within 90 days J
—(D [s somebody else paylng your travel expanses" NO [ YES ﬁ
B @ Do you have any ralatwes other than Japanese natlonals in Japan? NO M YES O

If YES, how many relatives do you have in Japan? (write number; )
ralationship (please circle) <{parent / brother or sister / other ( )
B—®) Is anyone travellng with you on this trip? NO [ YES ﬂ
If YES, what is the visa status of the person{s) accompanying you?
O already acquired O already applied v} applying on the same day
O will apply later (date ) [ no need to apply ( reason
If YES, give details of the person(s) accompanying you.
Name: { group of Thailand-Japan Cultural Ambasssador )Date of birth: ( - )
ID No. (Thai national): ( - )
Relationship to the applicant: ( ) )
3¢If you apply for a temporary visitor visa, you can not work in Japan. Confirm M

<IMPORTANT QUESTIOND i H
Do you hava any worries that YOU might becoms a victim of TRAFFICKING IN PERSONS (TIP)? It :
C is reported that some travelers bacame victims of TIP without knowing it. The Embassy of Japan is '[NO E YES D
making efforts to prevent TIP. In this connaction, if you have any problems or queries about your | 3
visa application, we can always advise you while protecting confidentiality of personal information,

Date A F i
I certify that the above statement is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Signature

Name
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The Special Measure to Waive Visa Fees for Foreign Nationals who visit 3 Northeastern
Prefectures : Miyagi, Fukushima, or Iwate (The Implementation period is until March 31st 2016)

a—@ Do you plan to visit or stay in 3 Northeastern Prefectures: Miyagi, Fukushima, or
Iwate for the purpose of sightseeing, business, studying, working, etc.

@® If [ Yes ] please fill in the following Schedule of Stay in English or Japanese.
#Please provide the specific details from the date of arrival until the date of departure.

Nno ™ YES O

@ Other than Schedule of Stay, please submit one of the following necessary documents such as
accommodation reservation, airline ticket reservation, tour reservation, entrance ticket for the event
or an invitation for the conference as a proof that the applicants will visit 3 Norteastern Prefectures.
¢ If you can not submit the documents mention above, then visa fees will not be waived.

@ If you apply in a group and travel in the same schedule just submit one set of Schedule of Stay
along with the necessary documents which can proof that the applicants will visit 3 Norteastern

Prefectures.
Schedule of Stay
Date Activity Plan Contact Accommodation
[ Example ]
Date Activity Plan Contact Accommodation
L Cell phone (Person on hand to greet
wx/Nov/2011 ?:lpar‘:tt{.re.f;om Bangkok arrive in QQ the visitors AA)
ight Tel: XXX-XXXX-XXXX
/Nov/2011 from QO to AA City, lwate Prefecture Cell phone (Accompanied personAA) |Hotel OO @
RRr Iy (sightseeing at OO . xx) Tel: XXX-XXXX~-XXXX Tel: XX-XXXX-XXXX
T frf:)m éA ng i!wate Prefecture to OQ Gl pheraifneompanhdpesan A s [HetH S
xx/ Nowv City, Mivagi Prefecture Tel: XXX-XXXX-XXXX Tel: XX-XXXX-XXXX
(sightseeing at AA )
from QO City, Mivagi Prefecture to AA :
) 4 Cell phone (Accompanied personAA) [Hotel @ @ @
xx/Nov/2011 City, Fukushima Prefecture Tel: XXX=XXXX=XXXX Tel: XX-XXXX~XXXX
(sightseeing at OO )
. . Cell phone (Accompanied person/A A)
xx/Nov/2011 from AA City, Fukushima Prefecture to OO ||, wyx-xXXX-XXXX
xx/Nov/2011 from OO to Bangkok (Flight O Q)
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